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ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS (2nd ROUND) 
Q #  RFP Reference  Question  Answers 

1  Attachment 9 - Performance 
Criteria Docs, Page 45 

The Program references CTCFS 22.6, Typical Large Trial Corner 
Bench A. Confirm the Court prefers a corner bench for all courtrooms?  

Yes, bench prefers a corner bench in all courtrooms. 

2 
N/A   Will arraignment occur at this site? If so, will typical courtrooms 

accommodate this function or should one courtroom be designed 
specifically for arraignment? 

Yes, we will handle arraignments at this courthouse in 
ALL courtrooms on a rotating business. We do not 
want/need an arraignment courtroom with an arraignment 
dock.   

3 
Attachment 9 - Performance 
Criteria Docs, Page 43 

The Vehicular Sallyport Loading Staging Area component of the Site 
Program references (4) transport vans. Will all in-custody 
transportation be handled exclusively by vans or should the site be 
designed for buses? 

Yes, only vans will be used.  No buses should be 
considered. 

4 
Site conditions  The survey is approximately ten years old. We would prefer to have 

an updated topographic survey completed to confirm existing 
conditions. Will a new survey be provided at some point in the 
future? 

No, per Attachment 7, Amendment 5, Sections 13.12 and 
13.19.6 on to the agreement states DBE to preform a civil 
and topographic survey. 

5  General  Is a title report available?     Yes, will provide to the selected team. 

6 
Site Landscape  Who maintains the green space at the north end of the site? Is this city 

property? 
The city maintains along Lakeport Blvd. except for the 
Access Easement to the site or any landscape or hardscape 
installed by the JCC. 

7 

Mitigated Negative 
Declaration - Trans Items 1 & 
2. 

A number of the Traffic Mitigation requirements will require “fair 
share” payment for a number of public roadway improvements? Will 
this cost be borne by the JCC directly or will the DBE be required to 
carry cost associated with the requirement? If the DBE is to carry 
costs, is information available from the city regarding what the 
potential fee impacts will be? 

The TGMP/GMP will not carry the fair share costs and 
they will not be the responsibility of the DBE team. 

8 
Attachment 8 - Project 
Documents, Preliminary 
Geotechnical Report, Pages 
26 & 55. 

The Preliminary Geotechnical Report by Langan (2014) referenced a 
fault report by William Lettis and Associates (2010). Is this fault 
report available? 

See fault report dated 05-19-2010 attached to this 
document. The fault report is for reference only.  The 
selected DBE firm will perform their own fault report and 
geotechnical survey as part of the awarded contract. 

9 
Attachment 8 - Project 
Documents, Preliminary 
Geotechnical Report, Page 20. 

The Preliminary Geotechnical Report by Langan (2014) indicates 
extensive previous grading to produce the fill pad at the site. Are any 
records available for the previous grading? 

No additional grading records are available as no grading 
has been performed since acquisition of the site by the 
Judicial Council of California.   

10 

7.3.4.1.5. Centralized Office 
on page 14 of the RFP 

Please clarify who from the JCC/ stakeholders would be included in 
the big room and where these participants are headquartered. Also 
explain the overall intent or outcome the JCC is looking to get from 
the centralized office / big room. This information will help us to 
understand if a virtual or physical big room is more appropriate for 
this project and how to incorporate in the project. 

The purpose of the big room is to aid collaboration for the 
best outcome in design and construction.  
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11 

4.1.1 Architectural Program 
of the Performance Criteria 
Document 

Does your grossing factor include the required increased stair 
width and quantity of stairwells being requested above code and 
JCC standards as the additional program is not specifically 
accounted for in the program and it appears that JCC standard 
grossing factors were used that may not account for the additional 
square footage. 

40% grossing factor includes the additional stair and 
width increase.  Components normally accommodated 
within the grossing factors have been moved under the 
NSF, such as the Recycling, Fire control, Housekeeping, 
and Telecom closets.   

 
Program is currently set at 45,600 GSF.  46,000 GSF is 
approved, providing 400 SF of flexibility.  

12 

5.10/5.11 of the Fire 
Protection Performance 
Criteria, Item 5.10.09. 

The RFP requires all public corridors to be rated. This is not a code 
requirement, and there is an increased cost for rated wall and door 
assemblies. Would the JCC consider relieving this requirement, 
especially at the public corridors including the perimeter circulation? 

No 
 
 

      

13 

Addendum 5, Article 
7.3.4.5 

Article 7.3.4.5 now limits the amount of design assist and design 
build contractors to MEP, Piles and two additional of trades of DBE’s 
choice. If the goal of the JCC is to have the DBE design and control 
the budget to the provided cost model, we respectfully request this 
limitation be lifted so that we can engage trades as needed to perform 
to the requested cost model. All trades listed at the time of RFP would 
comply with the open book estimate process stipulated in the project 
documents. 

No, the limitation will not be lifted. 
 
 
 
 

 
      

14 
RFP Attachment 9 (page14) 
Risk Assessment Forced 
Entry requirement (page 11) 

Please provide the Forced-Entry rating that is requested in the Risk 
Assessment for the first 
floor of the building. 

The level of forced entry protection required for this 
project is LOW.  This is consistent with the overall risk 
assessment rating.   

15 
General Are there any requirements for EV charging in the public parking 

areas and/or judges parking? 
Coordinate and follow requirements within the 
California Energy Code, California Trial Courts 
Facility Standards.   

16 

Attachment 1 – Price 
Proposal Forms and 
Instructions – Professional 
Billing Rate Sheet 

Shall we only fill in the Proposed Bill Rates for the Service Type/Job 
Title indicated on the Professional Billing Rate Sheet?  We have 
roughly six other consultants that aren’t on this sheet.  If we are to 
include all consultants, shall we use an additional page that matches 
the Professional Billing Rate Sheet or will the JCC provide a revised 
Attachment 1?  Shall we indicate “N/A” for the Personnel Weight 
Factor for these added Service Types/Job Titles? 

It is optional to provide the additional consultants and their 
billing rates on a separate page that matches the 
Professional Billing Rate Sheet.  Indicate “N/A” for the 
Personnel Weight Factor for these added Service 
Types/Job Titles. 
 

 




















